

SAULT COLLEGE OF APPLIED ARTS AND TECHNOLOGY

Committee Name: Indigenous Circle on Education (ICE) Date of Meeting: December 17, 2021 School/Department: Indigenous Studies (IS)

Members Present: Jonathan Boyer-Nolan, Chair (Nogdawindamin Family and Community Services); Marnie Yourchuk, (North Shore Tribal Council); Kim Falcigno (Oshki-Wenjack); Stephanie Roy (Kenjgewin Teg); Crystal Derochie (Indigenous Friendship Centre); Thomas Kakapshe, (Neech-Ke-Wehn Homes); Christine Sayers (Batchewana First Nation)

Regrets: Dr. Common (President); David Oraziotti (Dean of Environment, Technology, and Business); Ted Recollet (Elder-in-Residence); Gloria Harris (Missanabie Cree First Nation); Jennifer Fletcher (Anishinabek Nation - Union of Ontario Indians); Mindy Taylor (Anishinabek Nation - AEI); Melissa Hurley (Metis Nation of Ontario); Jerrell Bighead (Indigenous Student Union); Darryl Williams-Jones, Vice-Chair (Garden River First Nation)

College Resource Present:

A conversation occurred regarding Michipicoten First Nation's seat. There has not been a representative from Michipicoten First Nation at ICE meetings in quite some time.

Some of the changes made by the ICE working committee include:

- Revising the name from the Indigenous Circle on Education to Indigenous Education Council

Utilize historical names of territories
Acknowledge treaties. Add "located in the Robertson-Huron
Treaty territory" at the beginning

C. Hepburn shared she would like to create a video to
accompany the land acknowledgement.

and foster a strong sense of community. This fall, it was decided there would be a standing agenda item relating to Indigenous issues to discuss a variety of things in response to truth and reconciliation. Guest

